Public Document Pack

Democratic Services
The Corby Cube,

Y /,_ North George Street
22 Northamptonshire S oty

— Council Northants,
NN17 10G
Meeting: Licensing and Appeals Sub-Committee
Date: Wednesday 23rd February, 2022
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Council Chamber, Municipal Offices, Bowling Green Road, Kettering

Committee Membership:
Councillors Ekins, Bone and Lee

Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of
business listed on the agenda.

Agenda
Item Subject Officer Page No
Presenting
Report
01 Apologies for non-attendance -
02 Members’ Declaration of Interests -
03 Notifications of requests to address the meeting -
Iltems Requiring a Decision
04 Licensing Act 2003 —Premises Licence Health
Services 3 -44
Manager

Adele Wylie, Monitoring Officer
North Northamptonshire Council

o SN

Proper Officer
8th February 2022

This agenda has been published by Democratic Services.
Committee Officer: Eden Palmer
® 015365356618 eden.palmer@northnorthants.gov.uk

Page 1




Members’ Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded of their duty to ensure they abide by the approved Member Code
of Conduct whilst undertaking their role as a Councillor. Where a matter arises at a
meeting which relates to a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, you must declare the interest,
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to other Registerable Interests, you
must declare the interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but must not take part in any vote on the matter
unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which relates to your own financial interest (and is not
a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest) or relates to a financial interest of a relative, friend or
close associate, you must disclose the interest and not vote on the matter unless granted
a dispensation. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also
allowed to speak at the meeting.

Members are reminded that they should continue to adhere to the Council’s approved
rules and protocols during the conduct of meetings. These are contained in the Council’s
approved Constitution.

If Members have any queries as to whether a Declaration of Interest should be made
please contact the Monitoring Officer at — monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk

Press & Media Enquiries

Any press or media enquiries should be directed through Council’s Communications Team
to communications@northnorthants.gov.uk

Public Enquiries

Public enquiries regarding the Authority’s meetings can be made to
democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Page 2


mailto:monitoringofficer@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:communications@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@northnorthants.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4

gy £ North
.‘a Northamptonshire

— Council

Licensing and Appeals Sub Committee
23" February 2022

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 —Premises Licence

Report Author lain Smith

Assistant Director of Regulatory Services
lain.Smith@northnorthants.gov.uk

List of Appendices

Appendix A - Licensing Act 2003 Variation Application
Appendix B - Current Premises Licence

Appendix C - Street plan

Appendix D - Representation — Northamptonshire Police
1. Purpose of Report

11

To consider a variation application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises licence at Local News, Food And Wine, 3 Dalkeith Place, Kettering.

Executive Summary

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

An application has been received from Mr Rajbir Singh Somal to vary the
premises licence for Local News, Food And Wine, 3 Dalkeith Place, Kettering.
A copy of the application is at Appendix A.

The application relates to the sale of alcohol 24 hours per day and 7 days per
week for consumption off the premises. Currently the licence authorises sale of
alcohol 07.00 to 03.30 7 days per week.

A copy of the existing premises licence is attached at Appendix B.

A street plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix C.
This premises is located within the Kettering town centre night time economy
directly adjacent to fast food premises and in close proximity to the later opening
licensed premises in the town centre.

The application has been out for consultation in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and a representation has been received
from Northamptonshire Police. (appendix D)

Recommendations

Page 3




3.1 The Committee is asked to consider the information provided by the applicant
and the representation from Northamptonshire Police in line with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated guidance.

4, Report Background

4.1 The Sub-committee must carry out its functions to promote the licensing
objectives having regard to:

(@) The Licensing Act 2003
(b) The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
(c) S182 Guidance made under the Licensing Act 2003.

4.2  Where relevant representations are made, the authority must—

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and each
person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps described below
as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

4.3  After considering the information before it, the Committee may take such of the
steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

4.4  The steps are—

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to reject the whole or part of the application;
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

4.5 The licensing objectives are—

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4.6  The police representation states that the application in itself is very vague the
operating schedule in Northamptonshire Police’s opinion is not robust enough
for the location and the hours being requested, Dalkeith Place is the heart of
Kettering’s NTE and has numerous late night venues in its vicinity.

5. Issues and Choices

5.1  After considering the information before it, the Committee may take such of

the steps mentioned below (if any) as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 4



5.3

This section highlights the elements of the licensing policy that are
considered to be most relevant with respect to this application (numbering as
policy). This list is not exhaustive, and the policy should be considered fully
prior to making decisions with respect to applications: -

2.6 Authorised persons, interested parties and responsible authorities, as
defined in the Act, will have the right to make representations to the
Licensing Authority on any application or seek a review of a licence or
certificate where provision has been made for them to do so in the Act. This
Authority recognises that in the absence of relevant representations it will
grant licences on the terms sought.

2.7 Licensing is about regulating the provision of licensable activities on
licensed premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary events within the
terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The terms and conditions attached to
various permissions will be focused on matters which are within the control of
individual licensees and others granted relevant permissions. Accordingly,
these matters will centre on the premises and places being used for
licensable activities and the vicinity of those premises and places.

2.8 This authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public living,
working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned. However, this
Council recognises that licensing legislation is not a mechanism for the
general control of anti-social behavior by individuals once they are beyond
the direct control of the club or business holding the licence, certificate or
permission concerned.

2.9 The Licensing Act 2003 is not the primary mechanism for the general
control of nuisance and anti- social behavior by individuals once they are
away from licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the control of the
licence holder. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and licensing
laws will always be part of the holistic approach to the management of the
evening and night-time economy.

2.10 The objective of the licensing process is to allow for the carrying on of
retail sales of alcohol, supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to its
members, regulated entertainment, and late night refreshment, and the
prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder, public safety
and protection of children from harm. This Licensing Authority wishes to
facilitate well run and managed premises with licence holders displaying
sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents.

2.11 This Licensing Authority recognises that the provision of entertainment
is a major contributor to the economy of the area attracting tourists and
visitors and is a source of employment.

2.12 This Licensing Authority will also have regard to wider considerations

affecting the residential population and the amenity of any area. These
include littering, fouling, noise and street crime.

Page 5



2.13 In determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by
the Licensing Authority will be that each application will be determined on its
merits. Only mandatory conditions and conditions offered or agreed with by
the applicant will be imposed except where relevant representations against
an application are received. Where relevant representations are received
then further additional conditions to meet the licensing objectives may be
added provided they are appropriate, proportionate and reasonable and deal
with the issues raised. Licence conditions will not be imposed where other
regulatory regimes provide sufficient protection to the public e.g. health and
safety at work and fire safety legislation.

2.14 In considering licensing hours, this Licensing Authority will place
significant emphasis on the individual merits of an application. In addition, the
views of the Police and other agencies will be important in this consideration.

2.15 Licensing hours will not inhibit the development of a thriving and safe
evening and night-time local economy It is recognised that the night time
economy is important for investment and employment locally and beneficial
to tourism. Providing consumers with greater choice and flexibility is an
important consideration.

2.16 Shops and public houses will generally be permitted to sell alcohol
during the hours they intend to open. Entertainment providers will be
encouraged to provide a range of entertainment during their operating hours
and to promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural benefit
of the community. Individual applicants should address the licensing
objectives in their operating schedule within the context of the nature of the
location; type of premises; entertainment to be provided; operational
procedures and the needs of the local community.

11.1 Consideration will always be given to the individual merits of an
application in line with the four licensing objectives and any relevant
representations. This Authority recognises that longer licensing hours with
regard to the sale of alcohol need to be managed effectively to ensure that
the concentrations of customers leaving premises simultaneously are
avoided. This is necessary to reduce the friction at late night fast food outlets,
taxi ranks and other sources of transport, which may lead to disorder and
disturbance.

11.2 However, when issuing a licence with hours beyond 23.00 hours,
higher standards may be expected to be included in Operating Schedules to
address the Licensing Objectives especially premises which are situated
near to residential properties.

11.3 In considering licence applications, where relevant representations are
made, this Licensing Authority will consider the adequacy of measures
proposed to deal with the potential for public nuisance and/or public disorder
having regard to all the circumstances of the case.

11.4 Where relevant representations are made, this authority will demand
stricter conditions with regard to noise control in areas that have denser
residential accommodation, but this will not limit opening hours without

Page 6



regard for the individual merits of any application. This authority will consider
each application and work with the parties concerned to ensure that
adequate noise control measures are in place.

5.4  The Authority must also have regard to the Guidance produced under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6 Implications (including financial implications)

6.2Resources and Financial

6.1.1 There are no resource or financial implications in relation to this report

6.3Legal

6.3.1 An appeal may be made against the decision by—

(a) the holder of the premises licence, or
(b) any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application.

6.2.2 An appeal must be made to magistrates' court and must be commenced by
notice of appeal given by the appellant to the magistrates' court within the
period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified
by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against.

6.4Risk

6.4.1 There are no significant risks arising from the proposed recommendations in
this report.

6.5Consultation

6.5.1 The consultation process has been carried out in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated guidance.

6.6Consideration by Scrutiny
6.6.1 Not considered

6.7 Climate Impact

6.6.1 No climate impact.

6.8Community Impact

Page 7



6.7.1 A licensing authority must carry out its functions under The Licensing Act 2003
with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are—

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

6.7.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have
regard to—

(a) its licensing statement published under section 5, and
(b)any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

7 Background Papers

Kettering Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy
Section 182 guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 8



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Appendix A

North

g /£ .
22 Northamptonshire

—————— COUNCII

P

(

i o

/‘"’__“‘*\

i

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by hand
please write legibly in block capitalz. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.

Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number K/\\ /7.'{"500

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

2 DALKENTH {LACE

Post town KETTELNI(- Postcode NNte 0RS
Telephone number at premises (if any) O\S'SB S’L?..L\'ﬁl

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ \7;500

Part 2 - Applicant details

elophans mumber 0y 157955

E-mail address (optional) ESOMAL @ L\VE.CO.0K

Cmre_ntp:;:ialm::dress if different from 1 CLEVELAND AVENVE

Post town | KeTTeEQUNSG Postcode INNTL ATT

Page 9

!
|



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate :

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon a3 possible? es O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? f‘i IMLIJ | I“;“I’ |

Do you want thepropo?#ﬁn'aﬁonto have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance
note 1) [JYes No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation
(Please see guidance note 2)

E4venn ME SALL oF aLofol TImE 1D 24 RO
AND INCUASE TRE  LICENSABLE AMA 1N SINE€  HeRe
ALconsL CAN g€ {LACED.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to attend |
the premises at any one time, please state the number expected to attend: - —_— |

Page 10



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guldance note 3)

8)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance if ticking yes, fill in box G)
b m 05::1;]1]11: g:;c;x;)ptiontoﬂmtfallingwithin ©), ®or®
Erovision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supplv of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11

Please tick all that apply

O 000000 >O

\EI



A

Plays
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Will the performang
or both — please tick

Ci

danoe ‘ 4)

(pease

Indoors

Outdoors

L—_II'_'I|I:I

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Sat

Sun

Page 12



B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day

Start

Finish

Indcors

Qutdoors

O

Both

O

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

tate an iatio the exhibition of (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

State eny seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance note 6)

Fr

Sat

Sun

Page 14




Boxing or wrestling Or @ :

entertainments g;outdom 9:]& ~ plegse tick (please read guidance note 4) | Indoors O

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8) Outdoars O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details bere (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed tate an variations for boxi wrestli i (please read guidance
note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




E

Live music Wil the performance of live music take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidence note 4) | Indoors O
(please read guidance note 8)
Outdoars O
Dey |Start | Finish | Both Ji=
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read guidance
note 6)
Thur
Fri
Sat N
Sun

Page 16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings memmmmw note4) | Indoors O
(please read guidance note 8) .
Outdoors O
Day |Stat | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further detals here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please read guidance
note 6)
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 17




G

Performances of dance

Standard days and timings | gutdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance note 4) | Indoors O

(please read guidance note 8) k —
Outdoors .

Day | Start Finish Both a

Mon | Pleage give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue f

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read guidance

note 6)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)
Day Start Finish (plm ke Lo Indoors O
w smdance
Mon ° note 4) Outdoors O
[ Both O
Tue Please further detalls here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur simila
falllngm;g( )_,{gg (’g] (plea.sereadgmdancenote@
Fri
Sat
r—]-—
Sun

Page 19




I

Late night refreshment ill the of late ni. hmen lace

Standard days and timings | indoors or outdpors or both — please tick (ploase read Indoors O

(please read guidance note 8) guidance note 4) S —
Outdoors O

Dey |Start | Finish Both 'O

Mon Flease give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed tate an nal variations for the n of late refreshment (please read

+ guidance note 6)
Thur
Fri
pleage Jst (please read gl.udance mote7)
Sat
Sun

Page 20




J

T 04:00 [68:00

Wed ".(ﬁ-.&m'.oo

=

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please tick | Op the
Standard days and timings (please read guidance note 9) premises U P
(please read guidance note 8)
Off the ﬁ?/
premises
Day | Stat | Finish Both O
Mon  10%:00 |0%- 0D | State any seasonal variations for the supplv of alcohol (please read guidance note 6)

—

T 04: 0D |03:00

B 51+ 00 [0:00

s 0100 [§9:00

s [04-00 [W:00

K

the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 10).

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, actlvities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of

Page 21



L

Hours premises are open to State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mom103:00 |03: 0D,

Tue DT- 0D b1 0D

|
wed  10%:00 ([0%-00

o OF: G0 0700 |

0800 [0§:00

Sat |0"'h[) ’%&

Sz 10: 0D b= W

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of
the proposed variation you are secking.

COLENTIM T SALE OF ALCOReL fE LIMIT LS 0% dAm.

Page 22




Please tick as approp??/
® I have enclosed the premises licence

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 23



M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the proposed

variation;

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note11)
\NURG €netM

INE ARE LOOANG TO 7Lt A RONEL |
MOLNING RONS AND WNE Hv€ nSTALED A HATKH So THE
MAIn DWL CAN B€ (OCKED AND SALES PRLNGR “THE HATCH,

PlENEntinG  GATEINGS /N THE Stoee.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

NE ARE LONANT TO E7fLer A BT QWURG CARLY
MOLNING HOS AnD WNE BVE (WSTALLED A HATKH SO
MAIn DBL CAN 66 (OCKED AND SALES HLWGH THE HvrcH,

PeNEnt il G GATRELINGS /N e SToeek.

¢) Public safety )
INe ARE LOUANG TO Gl A BOONET QWUNE €Aty
MOLAING HOMS AnD WE A€ (NSTALED A HATKH SO
MAINn DBL CAN 66 (OCKED AND SALES RLNGH THE HrcH,

PLEVENTING  GATRELINGS IV THE SToEE.

d) The prevention of public auisance

Ne AR (ARG TO GMLe A BOWNCET QWUNG Eﬂwﬂﬂ%

MOLNING RONS AnD WNE BvE INSTAUED A HATKH SO
MAIn DR CAN 86 LOCKED AND SAES -RLNGR THE HvrcH,

PleNEn NG GATRELINGS /N T STk,

¢} The protection of children from harm

ALL (% AEnBALS WANED TO (ALK |\D of AnIn
LOUIN G WNDEAAGE .

Page 24



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreemen

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in relation to the

introduction of the late night levy.

I'have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable.
I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

I understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

e

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 - Signatares (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13), If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o | )G
Date 13 / rL ,'Lb’L\
Capacity Hans\S L\CNSE  HupaL

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applcant (the current premises licence holder) or 2nd
applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this application (please
read guidance note 15)

| Post town | Post code

Telephone number (if any) ]
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



North Appendix B
.A Northmpl’onshire Issue Number: 14/02412/LAPNEW

__— Council

Part A

Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 14/02412/LAPNEW

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description:

Local News, Food And Wine
3 Dalkeith Place

Kettering

Northamptonshire

NN16 0BS

Telephone Number: 01536 522461

Page 27

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence
authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol
Alcohol consumed off premises
Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 03:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 03:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or
off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the premises

Page 28

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Rajbir Singh Somal
113 Cleveland Avenue
Kettering
Northamptonshire
NN16 9JJ

Work Phone: 01536 510116

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address, and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Rajbir Singh Somal
113 Cleveland Avenue
Kettering
Northamptonshire
NN16 9JJ

Mobile Phone: 07590 281721

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Number: 09RS-34UE-365
Licensing Authority: Kettering Borough Council

Page 29

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL




ANNEX 1 MANDATORY CONDITIONS

If this premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the following
conditions must be complied with:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by
a person who holds a personal licence

3. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

If this premises licence requires the use of door supervisors.

5. Where the premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or
more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each
such individual must

(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Page 30

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



Explanatory Notes and Definitions for Mandatory Condition 8.

Definitions
“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
“‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+(DxV)
where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iiif) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol
under such a licence;

“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price calculated would not be a whole number of pennies, it
shall be taken to be the price calculated rounded up to the nearest penny.

NOTE: This note is provided to give assistance in calculating prices, it is not a legal
document. If you are unsure on any issue related to permitted prices, seek advice.
Further information can be found about mandatory conditions can be found at
https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing#mandatory-licensing-conditions.

Page 31

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001
https://www.gov.uk/alcohol-licensing#mandatory-licensing-conditions

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

The managers of our company are well experienced in the licensed trade and are
supported by a dedicated team of individuals who understand the requirement of the
current licensing legislation. Prior to the commencement of employment all
managers and staff receive in house training covering all aspects of the
Government's key objectives relating to the legislation to prevent the irresponsible or
illegal consumption of alcohol and acknowledges the link to incidents of anti social
behaviour, crime and violence. The company's refusal policy and the recording of
refusal to serve logs are reinforced through out the year.

The company will install CCTV system to cover all areas to which the public will have
access including entrances and exits. This system will have 24 hour recording
facilities on to a recordable media such as a CD or tape and will keep recordings to
cover a period of 31 days, which, on request will be available to the Police.

The company is aware of its responsibility in creating a safer working environment
and to deter irresponsible or illegal consumption of intoxicating drinks and to support
the staff in achieving these objectives both through continuous in house training and
physical security measures. Further to this the company will adopt the Challenge 25
scheme whereby the staff will be required to check the identity of any persons
wishing to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 years of age. Posters will be
placed in prominent positions highlighting the Challenge 25 scheme. The company
will work in partnership with the local authority and the Police in achieving the
objectives

The company is aware of its obligation in the prevention of crime and disorder and
with the aid of the CCTV system installed will work in close partnership with the
surrounding businesses in Dalkeith Place during the business hours and would also
subscribe to the local authority's CCTV system and radio network. In order to meet
the company's obligations to reduce the risk to the Health and Safety of its
employees, members of the public, contractors and visitors to the store the company
is committed to achieving high standards of Health and Safety and recognises that a
number of its activities which it undertakes (or which are undertaken on its behalf)
could potentially involve risk. To this end we are committed to taking all reasonable
and practical steps to continually assess and adequately control Health and Safety
risks and to include property and fire related issues and those which have the
potential to impact directly on public safety. Health and Safety policies and
procedures will be regularly reviewed, updated and the staff will be trained. Copies
of the Health and Safety policies and procedures will be held on site and would be
available on request. Risk assessments as referred to above would be conducted at
the store. We are committed to run a good Health and Safety law abiding outlet.

The prevention of underage sales will be a very high priority. All the staff of the
company will be required to take an in house refresher course throughout the year
and this would coincide with the start of the school holiday period. Following the
refresher course staff would have to I'é‘iageli@@sing declaration that would be

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



displayed in the staff area or statutory notice board. The store will have a 'refuse to
serve policy' and will also operate the Challenge 25 scheme. The in store point of
sale material would clearly state the law and our policy that proof of age is required
where staff believe the purchaser to be underage. Our store would also operate a
policy where if a member of staff believed that alcohol was going to be bought and
supplied to a person who was underage the sale would be declined and the person
attempting to buy the alcohol would be reported to the Police. Also available in the
store will be the Portman Group age application forms. Where possible we will work
in partnership with the relevant authorities to provide additional training to our staff.

The company in this respect will do all it can within the powers available to prevent
public disorder and will take the licensing responsibilities very seriously. The
company's staff will not serve any persons who are underage or under the influence
of alcohol. The refused sale will be monitored and recorded through the refusal to
serve procedure. The accumulation of individuals outside the store will be
discouraged and to this effect we will work very closely with the Police, the Local
Community Support Officers and subscribe to the town centre CCTV control room
and radio networks.

Page 33

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Page 34

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



Annex 4 — Plans

Please see attached

To change the internal layout of premises as per drawing received at Local Authority
8th February 2010.

Minor variation to expand / vary the location of where alcohol will be diplayed within
existing licensable area as per drawing supplied. Approved date 3 May 2011

Page 35

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



North
.A Northdmpfonshire Issue Number: 14/02412/LAPNEW

__— Council

Part B

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number 14/02412/LAPNEW

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description:

Local News, Food And Wine
3 Dalkeith Place

Kettering

Northamptonshire

NN16 0BS

Telephone Number: 01536 522461

Page 36

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence
authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale of Alcohol
Alcohol consumed off premises
Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 03:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday 07:00 - 03:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or
off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the premises

Page 37

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL




Part 2

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Rajbir Singh Somal
113 Cleveland Avenue
Kettering
Northamptonshire
NN16 9JJ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Rajbir Singh Somal

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No

Signed:

Date: 20 May 2009

Name: Russ Howell
Position: Health Services Manager
For and on behalf of the Licensing Authority

This premises licence 14/02412/LAPNEW

has been issued by North Northamptonshire Council, Kettering Area Licensing,
Municipal Offices, Bowling Green Road, Kettering, NN15 7QX

T: 0300 126 3000 | DD: 01536 410333 | Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk

Our Issue Reference No: 14/02412/IA@8€38

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL




Page 39

Registered Office: North Northamptonshire Council, Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, NN16 8TL



This page is intentionally left blank



B E‘ 9 Google Maps X |+ v

< -2 0O m 8 | https;//www.google.co.uk/maps/@52.3996613,-0.7258432,19z

Musical I heatre SChoaol...

VToller Meeting Rooms

T obed

printers Yard

Na Szczycie

Q ¥ Groceries

pi

Ln
Y{ Restaurants =~ fY Takeaway = [|sm Hotels = [ Petrol s W

Schoo\ L o
@ ’
9 z. Central Methodist Church
1)
_ Beauty hairstyles salon E
Sams chicken %\: g
S Monkey Puzz
Nursery Kettel
Conve g
< s Lovevics Restaurant
'] i),
o @and Catering
Job'
bS Yard 9 Q
z.
Betfred - Kettering [
. \]e
(Dalkeith Place) G et A
Printers Yard D3
Perfect Pizza
o
=
Just Pizza (Kettering) A Y, >
e  Abacus = ©
Q The Earl of Dalkeith e}
- JD Wetherspoon @ 2 o
+ 3
Frydays of Kettering The Loft \\(a‘d Decades Ketteﬂng - ¢ 9
pnge = X carl- ) P-4
6 Bar Seven &9 o A
oogle P =EE ®
ashby betting ~_eanato"
Map data ©2022  United Kingdom Terms Privacy Send feedback 20 m oo

10:46
& )

07/02/2022




Page 42



Appendix

Dear Val
| assume this is for your variation ?
Viki

From: Bryan David (PC) <david.bryan@northants.police.uk>

Sent: 05 January 2022 12:38

To: Russell Howell <Russell.Howell@NorthNorthants.gov.uk>; ENC Licensing Unit
<LicensingUnit.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Cc: rsomal@live.co.uk

Subject: Premises Licence Variation Application.

Dear Mr Howell,

| act on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Northamptonshire, Mr Adderley. He has delegated
responsibility and authorised me to act on his behalf with regard to representations made by
Northamptonshire Police to Licensing Authorities across the county of Northamptonshire.
Northamptonshire Police are objecting to the grant of the above application under the licensing
objective of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The application in itself is very vague the operating schedule in Northamptonshire Police’s opinion is
not robust enough for the location and the hours being requested, Dalkeith Place is the heart of
Kettering’s NTE and has numerous late night venues in its vicinity, one example in the operating
schedule is what time will the sales of alcohol through the ‘hatch’ take place from and until.

In addition the current licence permits alcohol sales from 07:00am until 03:30am however the
application at part (J) gives the supply of alcohol times as 08:00 to 08:00 no indication of am or pm
and is contradictory to the existing hours on the current licence and the proposal for 24 hour alcohol
sales.

For your consideration

Kind Regards

Police Constable 113 David Bryan

"y

&)

Northamptonshire Police
Alcohol Licensing Constable
Wellingborough Police Station
Midland Road
Wellingborough

NN8 1HF

@ Telephone: 101 Extension 343409

Z Mobile: 07766 768576
< david.bryan@northants.police.uk

Page 43


mailto:david.bryan@northants.police.uk
mailto:Russell.Howell@NorthNorthants.gov.uk
mailto:LicensingUnit.ENC@northnorthants.gov.uk
mailto:rsomal@live.co.uk
mailto:david.bryan@northants.police.uk

In an emergency call 999
For non emergencies call 101

f L J @ ] ’ Northamptonshire Police

Fighting crime, protecting people

www.northants.police.uk

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not necessarily those of
North Northamptonshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential or privileged information and is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any confidential,
sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of
the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
If you do receive this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and note that
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

North Northamptonshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via its
network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and the Council’s policies
and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in accordance with relevant legislation including
privacy and data protection legislation. For details of how North Northamptonshire Council uses
personal information please see the Council’s website.

North Northamptonshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but does not

accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been transmitted. You should therefore
carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents.

Page 44



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Act 2003 -Premises Licence
	Appx A - 22.00017.LAPVAR  Local News,Food And Wine  application
	Appx B - 14.02412.LAPNEWLocal News Food + Wine  dated 25 May 2009
	Appx C - street plan
	Appx D


